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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 28 August 2024 
 

VARIOUS ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT FOR POWER SUBSTATION – LOT 1 (RE-ADVERTISEMENT) 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: VARIOUS ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT FOR POWER SUBSTATION -  

 LOT 1 (RE-ADVERTISEMENT) 
 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 Will there be a schedule for site 
inspection? 

You may conduct site inspection from 
Monday to Friday at 8:00AM to 5:00PM 
 
Contact Person: 
 
Engr, Elmer Mescallado   
0917-5792849 
 
Engr. Katrina Sapugay  
0993-8982142 
 
*During Saturday, Sunday and Holiday 
 
Contact Person: 
 
EFMD Maintenance Team 

 
 
WRITTEN QUERIES: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 May we request for Site Inspection 
on August 22, Thursday morning or 
August 27, Tuesday morning? 
Kindly advise us who we is 
the contact person and contact 
number regarding site visit? - so we 
can coordinate with him/her.  Thank 
you. 

Please refer to item no. 1 above. 

2 What is your Present or Existing 
Power Factor? 

Our present power factor is 0.89 while 
other capacitor bank are defective and 
due for replacement. 

3 Can we Request for an Extension of 
the Delivery from 60 days to 90 
days? 

No extension for the 60 calendar days 
delivery period. 

4 Can we Request for an Extension of 
the Deadline for Submission from 
September 10, 2024 Tuesday to 
September 13, 2024 Friday ? 

No. 



Page 2 of 2 
 
Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 28 August 2024 
 

VARIOUS ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT FOR POWER SUBSTATION – LOT 1 (RE-ADVERTISEMENT) 

5 Clarification on page 19 of the PBD, 
Item 2.1 "Advance payment of the 
contract amount is provided under 
Annex "D" of the revised 2016 IRR 
of RA No. 9184." 
Question:  Please confirm if you 
allow for advance payment? 
 

Under GCC Clause 2,2 of Special 
Condition of the Contract states that, 
 
“The terms of payment shall be one-
time payment upon issuance of 
Certificate of Completion and Final 
Acceptance from EFMD” 

6 In your Technical Specifications on 
page 32 of the PBD, under Item 
1, "...Bidders are required to submit 
detailed/shop drawings for 
capacitors 1 through 4, 
demonstrating that the enclosure is 
free standing, with name plates and 
meets NEMA 3R standards.  These 
drawings must be signed by a 
Registered Electrical Engineer." 
Question:  Will this be submitted by 
the winning bidder or should it be 
submitted during the bid proposal 
submission? 

Yes, the required detailed/ shop 
drawing for the capacitors 1 through 4 
of the technical specifications shall be 
submitted together with your bid 
proposal during the submission and 
opening of bids. 

 
 

 

 
 


